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Leisure & Lifestyle

Snapshot
Area	 979km2

Population	 64,698

Population Projection	 Increase of 23,000 people in the next 15 years 

Climate	 Minimum  12.4C

Rainfall	 Average annual rainfall 1,328.0mm

Labour Force	 25,712

Employment	 23,884

Origin of Workforce	 64.2% are residents of Port Stephens

Unemployment Rate	 7.1%

Median Household Income	 $830 per week

Median House Sale Price	 $346,000

(Average Yearly Temp)	 Maximum  22.6C

Tourism	 2,000,000 visitors per year

Image: One Mile Beach

Source: Australian Bureau of Statistics, 2006 Census of Population and Housing
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Beaches
Port Stephens offers over 26 beautiful beaches, 
a combination of calm bay waters and surf. 

Fingal Bay has Lifesavers, Shoal Bay is protected, 
Little Beach has both sheltered swimming and 
a marina, and Duchies is a favourite for picnics 
with shaded lawns and sandy beach. On the 
ocean side, Anna Bay has numerous surfing 
beaches and Stockton Beach has massive sand 
dunes.

Outdoor Activities
The superb waterways, national parks and 
wildlife reserves of Port Stephens beckon 
outdoors enthusiasts.
 
The region has pristine beaches, the Hunter and 
Williams Rivers and the beautiful bays of Port 
Stephens. Residents and visitors can indulge 
in all kinds of water sports including sailing, 
waterskiing, surfing, fishing, swimming, white 
water rafting, dolphin, and whale watching.  
  
Port Stephens’ bushwalking trails and eco-
tourism facilities at Tomaree and Myall Lakes 
National Parks are a must see for nature lovers.

Wining & Dining
The Port boasts an assortment of dining 
experiences throughout the LGA, from alfresco 
dining in rural view cafes to seafood restaurants 
by the ocean. There’s a place and taste to suit 
any mood and any budget. 
 
The Hunter Valley vineyards are within a one 
hour drive from Raymond Terrace, where you’ll 
find gourmet restaurants, world class resorts, 
quaint B&Bs and cellar doors.

Cycleways
Port Stephens has approximately 50km of 
shared cycleways throughout its communities. 
These consist of links between recreation areas, 
schools, business centres and community 
facilities.

Retail
Port Stephens offers a wide range of shopping 
options from village style facilities in Medowie 
and Lemon Tree passage to boutique style 
shops and arcades. 

Three major shopping centres are in existence, 
located at Raymond Terrace, Nelson Bay and 
Salamander with smaller centres located at 
Medowie, Tanilba Bay, Anna Bay and Karuah.

Marinas
A number of marinas are situated within 
the harbour of Port Stephens. They each 
offer a range of facilities including eateries, 
entertainment, accommodation and charter 
craft, cruises, boat sales, marine fuel, boat 
repairs and drydock facilities. 
 
The Port’s marinas are located at Corlette, 
Nelson Bay, Soldiers Point and Lemon Tree 
Passage.

Sports
Sporting teams at all levels from junior to adult 
compete across Port Stephens in sports such as 
cricket, soccer, netball, tennis, basketball, rugby 
league, AFL, swimming and gymnastics. Sailing, 
both recreational and racing, is also enjoyed on 
all the waterways.

There are also a number of leisure centres 
located throughout the region providing 
convenient access to fitness facilities and public 
pools.

Image: d’Albora Marina, Nelson Bay
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Infrastructure
Centrally located on Australia’s eastern seaboard between Melbourne and 
Brisbane, and within two hours drive from Sydney, Port Stephens is ideally 
situated to access the 9.4 million people living in these cities.
 
Port Stephens has a highly efficient transport infrastructure, providing fast 
and integrated links within the region and to the rest of NSW, Australia and 
the world. This infrastructure includes Newcastle Airport and a comprehensive 
road and rail network.

Newcastle Shipping Port  Aerial view of Newcastle Airport
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Road
Port Stephens has a highly developed 
network of highways and arterial roads, and is 
conveniently located only 20 minutes from the 
F3 Freeway.

The Pacific Highway runs from Sydney to 
Brisbane along the NSW coast, passing by 
Tomago, Heatherbrae and Raymond Terrace 
commercial areas. These towns also sit just 
minutes north of the New England Highway 
which provides easy access to Singleton, the 
Upper Hunter and the Golden Highway.

Air
Newcastle Airport is located at Williamtown, 
only a 25 minute drive from Raymond Terrace. 
Six airlines operate from the terminal including 
Virgin Blue, QantasLink, Jetstar, Brindabella, 
Aeropelican, and Newcastle Helicopters.

Daily services operate to Sydney, Melbourne, 
Brisbane, and the Gold Coast. Frequent services 
run throughout the week to Canberra.

Commuter Services
CityRail operates a regular daily scheduled 
electric passenger rail service between 
Newcastle and Sydney with a travel time of 2.5 
hours. 

State Transit operates bus services throughout 
the Hunter region. 

Bus services also link to the passenger train 
system at bus/rail interchanges at Newcastle, 
Fassifern, Charlestown and Broadmeadow.

Shipping Port
The Port of Newcastle is the largest export port 
in Australia and is one of the world’s largest coal 
tonnage ports (shipping more than 80 million 
tones in 2005-06 woth $6 billion dollars). It is 
also a growing cargo and general container 
hub, with major expansion plans currently in 

development. Over 1,400 ships visit the port 
each year. Excellent transport infrastructure 
and ongoing efficiency measures at the 
Port contribute to a lack of congestion and 
rapid turnaround compared with Australia’s 
metropolitan ports.  

Telecommunications
Telephone and internet access is available 
from a number of local and national service 
providers, with broadband internet available in 
most areas via ADSL, cable, or satellite. 

Utilities
Electricity
The Hunter has four power stations, with ample 
capacity to service any size development.
EnergyAustralia is the largest retailer of 
electricity in the region supplying nearly half 
of NSW, including 240,000 customers in the 
Hunter, with Tomago Aluminium and OneSteel 
among these. Other electricity retailers 
supplying the consumer market include: AGL 
Electricity,Integral Energy, Origin Energy and 
PowerDirect Pty Ltd
 
Gas
Gas is readily available in Port Stephens, with 
gas lines throughout the region and bulk 
supplies available through the Australian Gas 
Light Company.

Water
Port Stephens enjoys high quality drinking 
water, as well as adequate water pressure for 
commercial and industrial purposes. Hunter 
Water Corporation manages the sewage 
treatment for the area, while remaining mindful 
of protecting our natural waterways and 
beaches. 

Water restrictions do not apply in Port Stephens 
at this time, and do not come into place until 
water storage levels reach 60%.



18

Tourism
612,000 domestic day trippers visit Port Stephens each year with overall 
visitor numbers reaching 2 million. 

Over 1,572 tourism related businesses in the region, visitors are offered a vast 
array of water and land activities, quality accommodation, excellent retail 
facilities, and a diverse selection of award winning restaurants and cafes.

Stats
Visitor Spend in 2007-08	 $300,000,000

Industry Employment	 7.5%

No. of visitors in 2007-08	 2,000,000

No. of tourist related businesses	 1,572

No. of hotels, motels and serviced apartments (15 rooms or more)	 22

Takings 2006-07	 $16,008,077

Takings 2006-07	 $27,739,975

No. of holiday flats, units and houses	 1,379

Image: Shoal Bay

Source: Tourism Research Australia and Port Stephens Tourism
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Dolphin Watching 

Port Stephens is home to more than 165 
bottlenose dolphins and is known as the 
dolphin capital of Australia. Thousands of 
visitors come each year to catch a glimpse of 
them in their natural habitat. Ten cruise vessels 
offer up to 3 cruises a day from d’Albora Marina 
in Nelson Bay, with cruise duration anywhere 
from one and a half to four hours, ensuring 
there are plenty of choices to suit everyone’s 
timetable and budget.

Whale Watching 

Over 6,000 Humpback whales pass through 
Port Stephens each year on their annual 
migration North from Antarctica to the tropics 
to mate and breed. A small fleet of whale 
watching vessels run twice a day from d’Albora 
Marina in Nelson Bay through the winter and 
spring. The whales are also celebrated with a 
two week ‘Festival of the Whales’ which is held 
during the school holidays in late September 
and early October.
	

Sand Dunes
The famous Worimi Conservation Lands (also 
known as Stockton Bight Sand Dunes) are only 
a 10 minute drive from Nelson Bay and  are the 
largest in the Southern Hemisphere. 

A large number of tour operators provide a 
wide range of activities such as sand boarding, 
4WD beach and dune driving, horse and camel 
riding, and quad biking. You can even explore 
the wreck of the Sygna and abandoned World 
War II lines of defence. 

Fishing
Port Stephens is internationally renowned as a 
marlin fishing hot spot with many world record 
catches of marlin and shark made here. It is 
the location each year for the biggest game 
fishing competition in the southern hemisphere 
- the Annual Interclub Competition held in late 

February. For the amateur fisherman, there are 
many reefs located offshore and there is great 
fishing inside the Port, from piers, a dinghy or 
the beach.

Accommodation
Port Stephens offers an endless and diverse 
choice of friendly, relaxed and affordable 
accommodation. Many of the holiday parks, 
hotels and resorts are located close to 
shops, cafes and waterfronts. Other popular 
options include B&B’s, caravan parks, holiday 
apartments and guest houses.
 

Other Attractions
Karuah
Situated on the Karuah River at the western end 
of Port Stephens - you can relax in a riverside 
park, walk on the wharf, swim in the tidal pool, 
play golf, and explore the wetlands.

Raymond Terrace
Situated on the banks of the Hunter and 
Williams rivers, lies this historic township 
with many buildings that date back almost 
to the earliest days of colonial Australia. Visit 
the Sketchley Pioneer Cottage Museum and 
explore the local history, wander through the 
wildflower and native vegetation at the Hunter 
Botanic Gardens, or simply enjoy the local 
shopping outlets.

Tomaree / Myall Lakes National Park
Bushwalking (or hiking) in Port Stephens is 
a year round pastime. It is a safe region for 
backpackers and hikers to explore the countless 
headlands on offer.

Tilligerry Peninsula 
Located on the south-western shores of Port 
Stephens, the peninsula is a beautiful, tranquil, 
untouched place surrounded by water. The 
Tilligerry Festival takes place in November each 
year and is a great event for the whole family.
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Land & Development
Port Stephens has an expanding manufacturing and light industrial sector. 
Industrial land at both Tomago and Heatherbrae is available for development 
with these areas offering key advantages of proximity to Newcastle Airport, 
major transport corridors, and large commercial centres within Newcastle.

Available land
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Key Contacts
BUSINESS SUPPORT

Raymond Terrace Business Association
P: (02) 4987 3785
E: admin@businessportstephens.com.au

Nelson Bay and District Business Chamber
P: (02) 4984 4751
E: enquiries@baybusinesschamber.com.au
www.baybusinesschamber.com.au

Hunter Business Centre
P: (02) 4925 7700
E: reception@businesscentre.com.au
www.businesscentre.com.au

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Business Port Stephens
P: (02) 4987 3785
E: admin@businessportstephens.com.au
www.businessportstephens.com.au

Hunter Economic Development Corporation
P: (02) 4908 7300
E: hedc@business.nsw.gov.au
www.hunterregion.com

EDUCATION

University of Newcastle
E: enquirycentre@newcastle.edu.au
www.newcastle.edu.au

Hunter Institute of TAFE
E: hunter.courseinfo@tafensw.edu.au
www.huntertafensw.edu.au

EXPORTS AND IMPORTS

Austrade
E: info@austrade.gov.au
www.austrade.gov.au

Hunter Export Centre
E: hunterexporters@business.nsw.gov.au
www.hunterexporters.com.au

GOVERNMENT AGENCIES

AusIndustry
E: hotline@ausindustry.gov.au
www.ausindustry.gov.au

Department of Premier and Cabinet
E: contactus@dpc.nsw.gov.au
www.dpc.nsw.gov.au

Department of State and
Regional Development
www.business.nsw.gov.au

Hunter Area Consultative Committee
www.hacc.org.au

Property Council of Australia
www.propertyoz.com.au

HEALTH

Hunter Medical Research Institute
E: info@hmri.net.au
www.hmri.net.au

Hunter New England Health
E: health@hnehealth.nsw.gov.au
www.hnehealth.nsw.gov.au

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

Hunter Valley Research Foundation
E: info@hvrf. com.au
www. hvrf.com.au

Industry Development Centre
E: info@idc-hunter.org.au
www.idc-hunter.org.au

Newcastle Innovation
E: innovation@newcastle.edu.au
www.newcastleinnovation.com.au

STATISTICS

Australian Bureau of Statistics
P: 1300 135 070
www.abs.gov.au

TOURISM

Port Stephens Visitor Information Centre
E: sales@portstephens.org.au
www.portstephens.org.au

Hunter Regional Tourism Organisation
E: info@huntertourism.com
www.huntertourism.com
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